Opez'ated By United Bvoadcasting Company, Inc., Nont,fgomevy, Ala.

AMERICAN BROADCASTING COMPANY PROGRAMS

162 ON YOUR DIAL - 1000 WATTS - - - FULL TIME OPERATION - - .- DAY AND NIGHT

July 7, 1947

Mr. Norman L. Maguire
185 Williems Street
Glastonbury, Conn.

Dear Mr. Maguire:

We were very much pleased to receive your letter of June 25

and wlish to express cur appreclation for your fine report of
our test brosasdcast.

Here is a little infcrmation gbout our set-up: We have an RCA
transmitter, Collins studio console, RCA limiter, Gates moduls-
tion monitor, and Raytheon phasing equipment. We are using

two Wincharger towers in g directional array.

Thanks for your interest in our station. We should 1like very
much to hear from you again whenever you find 1t possible to
send us a letter.

Sinoeryly gpups,

’ /'//./Z/«/(/ &/
>~ Paul W. Ussery
Chief Engineer /
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